Province of Ministry of Parliament Buildings
British Columbia Energy, Mines and Victoria

Petroleum Resources British Columbia
VBV 1X4

September 3, 1991
910788

T 59070-20

Mr. W.R. Doug Smith
Sceptre Resources Limited
2000, 400-3rd Avenue S.W.
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 4H2

Dear Mr. Smith:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
OAKWOOD N GRIZZLY UNIT a-85-G/93-I-15 (W.A. 3181)

This acknowledges receipt of your application dated
August 28, 1991, requesting permission to commingle the
Nordegg and Baldonnel Formations in the subject well.

We wish to advise that your application is hereby approved
subject to the following conditions:

1. All production should be allocated to the Baldonnel
formation on the BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms.

2. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed
appropriate through a change of circumstances.

Yours sincerely,

B.E. Hanwell
Director, Engineering and Operations
cc: D.L. Johnson
bcc: S. Foofat

D. Richardson

S. Glover/well box
psa/file/sceptre
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